A day for us to join together Sean hiere
C AT H O I_ | C to answer God'’s call to to give

“Serve one another with the gifts

G I W I N G you have received.” (1 Peter 4:10)
We invite you to prayerfully consider a
T U E DAY donation to support the good work of

your favorite parish, school or ministry.

The Catholic Foundation
November 29 * centralflorida.igivecatholic.org of Central Elorida

Inspire Giving. Fund God's Work.



Thank You!
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Give now to your
favorite Catholic Parish
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Give now to your
favorite Ministry
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Give now to your

Catholic ministries continue to be present
and minister to families and individuals,
many of whom are challenged with
isolation, grief and job insecurity.

Scan here |




Give now to your

favorite school
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Give now to
The Catholic Foundation
of Central Florida
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Madelyn Weed

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

The Catholic Foundation of Central Florida <catholicfoundation@cfocf.org>
Wednesday, November 30, 2022 6:43 PM

Madelyn Weed

Catholic Generosity Abounds on #CatholicGivingTuesday

The Catholic Foundation

cf Central Florida
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For Your Generosity On

CATHOLIC
GI¥ING > el

T U E S D AY ce-nféﬁlﬂ;ﬁ}i&&..i.gf ﬁe;:ath n-ﬁ.é.a}'g

We have been overwhelmed with gratitude as almost donors came together with
an outpouring of generosity to support our Catholic community in Central Florida by
donating more than to continue God’s work at our parishes, schools and
ministries throughout the Diocese of Orlando!
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Your gift is a faith-filled show of support for those whose mission it is to serve the
spiritual, educational and social needs of God’s people.

The Catholic Foundation of Central Florida team is blessed to serve as guides on your
philanthropic journey and can provide a multitude of ways for you to achieve your
charitable goals and build your legacy in support of your favorite parish, school, and
ministries of the Diocese of Orlando. While all of these options yield abundant spiritual
rewards for both you and the Church, some provide significant tax benefits for you as
well.

We are grateful for the opportunity to journey with you and are available to assist you.
For more information please visit our website at www.cfocf.org or contact Madelyn
Weed, CFRE, CAP, Vice President of Donor Services, at mweed@cfocf.org or (407) 246-
7188.

If you did not have an opportunity to support your favorite parish, school and
ministries, there is still time to make a donation by going to

centralflorida.igivecatholic.org.

"As each one has received a gift, use it to serve one another as good
stewards of God's varied grace.”

1 Peter 4:10




Thank You!
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Other Ways to show your support: Prayer for Charity




#iGiveCatholic Prayer

O Lord, giver of life,
we know that all we are,
and all we have
are gifts from You.

We live in a world
that celebrates consumpfion.
Bur You call us
to be good stewards
of all You have entrusted to us.

May this #Giving Tuesday prompt us
to gratitude and generosity,
that brings nourishment to the hungry
and hope to the hopeless.

We pray that #GiveCatholic
may be a miracle of loaves and fishes,
where every gifi shared lovingly
from a grateful heart
hecomes bread for the multitudes,
and the ordinary becomes extraordinary.

In this giving and receiving,
may our hearts rejoice
in You afone,

who are Lord for ever and ever.

Amen

Our mission:

To inspire and increase giving, to prudently invest the resources
entrusted to us, and to capably steward those charitable gifts to
support the spiritual and corporal needs of the community of
the Diocese of Orlando.




Returning God's Gifts

Donate Online

Stay Connected With Us Everyday!

You
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The Catholic Foundation is an independent 501(c)(3) nonprofit foundation

committed to fostering and stewarding philanthropy to address community

issues and meet the spiritual and corporal needs of our community year-

round. As a proven trustworthy philanthropic organization to give to and P[a‘[inum

give through, we have received the Guidestar Platinum Seal of

Transparency. Fully endorsed by the Diocese of Orlando and its Bishop, we Tranﬁ pﬂrency
work extensively with Catholic parishes, schools and nonprofit

organizations aligned with Catholic social values to help inspire giving and 2022

secure resources needed to further their long-term goals.

Candid.

The Catholic Foundation of Central Florida
www.cfocf.org
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We are called to practice the virtue of Charity.
This Giving Tuesday, give Catholic,
give with joy, give to make an impact.

centralflorida.igivecatholic.org
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